

## GSO Meeting on 7/21/2020

Presiding: Wei-Lee

Present: Wei-Lee, Carly, Apurva, Daniel Gribble, David, Daniel Hayes, Gaurav, JT, Kurt, Paulina, Sydney, Vik, Prof. Morgan

Absent: Aidan

### Symposium

- Test WebEx went well.
  - Keep registration page?
    - Logging in and out is seamless
    - Can keep track of who logs in.
  - Have a tech support person to handle technical queries exclusively.
- 4 Industrial reps signed up.
- Faculty contacted for posters and deadline extended.
- Certificate design finalized.
- Welcome letter for abstract book finalized.
- Proctor assignment:
  - Assign two proctors per presentation?
    - One to monitor presentation and the other to take questions

### Regular updates

President- Wei-Lee:

- Based on Graduate Student Experiences survey results: (on behalf of Aidan)
  - Have some event/program for mental wellness
  - Encourage diversity and inclusion in events
- GSAC Meeting notes discussed.

Prof. Morgan:

- A few grad students from GSO to be included in panel along with faculty to answer questions from students interested in joining Purdue ChemE next year.